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Catherine Chonﬂ (LKK Auto)

From: Ang Eugene <angeugene@toplis.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 20 November, 2018 5:17 PM

To: assignments@Ikkauto.com

Ce: victorfong@toplis.com.sg; toplis@outlook.com; 'LILY KOH*; "N _Claim_SG'
Subject: Damage to third party car (SMA 94128 hit by a fallen tree branch on 1.11.2018
Attachments: 20112018161555.pdf

Our Ref: 5850108

Dear Catherine

We are the Loss Adjusters appointed by the Insurers, Lonpac Insurance Bhd to look into the above matter on a
‘without prejudice’ basis.

On behalf of Lonpac Insurance Bhd , we would appoint your firm to assist to inspect/ assess the damaged third party
car (SMA 9412B) at:-

Location: 5K Automobile Pte Ltd
8 Kaki Bukit Avenue 4 #08-46 Premier @ Kaki Bukit
Singapore 415875

Contact: 81210478 (Mr Xiong)
Enclosed is a copy of the GIA report for the said incident for your reference.

Please let us have your report & the estimated cost of repair in due course.

Best regards,
Eugene Ang

Toplis And Harding (S) Pte Ltd
133 Cecil Street
#17-01A Keck Seng Tower
Singapore 069535
— Company reqg. no. 197300081R
Tel : +65 6226 2122
= Fax.+B656224 8981

{ In association with Context International

Reply email : angeugene@toplis.com.sg

Alternate email

with large attachments . toplis@outlook.com

st g il il }
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This email is confidential and may also be privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, please delete it and notify
us immediately; you should not copy or use it for any purpose, nor disclose its contents to any persons.
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Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

f

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 12 December 2018 1:47 PM

To: Ang Eugene; assignments

Ce: victorfong@toplis.com.sg; toplis@outlook.com; SUR

Subject: RE: Damage to third party car (SMA 94128) hit by a fallen tree branch on 1.11.2018
Dear Eugene,

Please be informed that the repair cost of SMA 94128 is at Lump Sum $2,700.00 and 6 repair days.

We will submit our report accordingly.

Best Regards,

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewse@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Ang Eugene <angeugene @toplis.com.sg>

Sent: Saturday, 8 December 2018 12:15 PM

To: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@Ikkauto.com>; assignments <assignments@Ikkauto.com>
Cc: victorfong@toplis.com.sg; toplis@outlook.com; SUR <sur@Ikkauto.com>

Subject: RE: Damage to third party car (SMA 9412B) hit by a fallen tree branch on 1.11.2018

Our Ref: 5850108

Dear Shiau

We refer to your email on 23.11.18,

Please let us have the estimate cost of repair and your report for the third party car (SMA 9412B).

We look forward to hearing from you soon.

Best regards,
Eugene Ang

Toplis And Harding (S) Pte Ltd

133 Cecil Street

#17-01A Keck Seng Tower

Singapore 068535

Company reg. no. 197300081R

Tel : +65 6226 2122

Fax : +65 6224 8981 =

( In association with Context International -COTM )

Reply email : angeugene@toplis.com.sg
Alternate email
with large attachments : toplis@outiook com




Denise Taz (LKKAuto)

From: Ang Eugene <angeugene@toplis.com.sg>

Sent: Saturday, 8 December 2018 12:15 PM

To: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto): assignments

Cc: victorfong @toplis.com.sg; toplis@outlook.com; SUR

Subject: RE: Damage to third party car (SMA 94128) hit by a fallen tree branch on 1.11.2018

Our Ref: S850108

Dear Shiau
Woe refer to your email on 23.11.18.

Please let us have the estimate cost of repair and your report for the third party car (SMA 94128B).

We look forward to hearing from you soon.

Best regards,
Eugene Ang

Toplis And Harding (S) Pte Ltd
133 Cecil Street

#17-01A Keck Seng Tower
Singapore 069535

Company reg. no. 197300081R
Tel : +65 6226 2122
——  Fax:+65 6224 8981

Lontext’
( In association with Context International )

Enlernatonal
Reply email : angeugene@toplis.com.sg
Alternate email

with large attachments . toplis@outiook.com
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This email is confidential and may also be privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, please delete it and notify
us immediately; you should not copy or use it for any purpose, nor disclose its contents to any persons.
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From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@Ilkkauto.com>

Sent: Friday, 23 November 2018 3:40 PM

To: 'Ang Eugene' <angeugene@toplis.com.sg>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>
Cc: victorfong @toplis.com.sg; toplis@outlook.com; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com=>

Subject: RE: Damage to third party car (SMA 94128) hit by a fallen tree branch on 1.11.2018

Dear Eugene,
Please be informed that we have inspected the vehicle SMA 9412B on 22/11/2018.

We are pending for estimate from repairer.



Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 23 November 2018 3:40 PM

To: ‘Ang Eugene’; assignments

Cc: victorfong@toplis.com.sg; toplis@outlook.com; SUR

Subject: RE: Damage to third party car (SMA 9412B) hit by a fallen tree branch on 1.11.2018
Dear Eugene,

Please be informed that we have inspected the vehicle SMA 94128 on 22,/11/2018.

We are pending for estimate from repairer.

Best Regards,

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler

LEK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email; siewsc@lkkauto.com | fax; 6256-4315
Blk 51, Pava Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5{408033)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 21 November 2018 10:06 AM

To: 'Ang Eugene' <angeugene@toplis.com.sg>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>

Ce: victorfong@toplis.com sg; toplis@outlook.com; 'LILY KOH' <lilykoh@lonpac.com=>; 'NM_Claim_SG’
<nm_claim@Ilonpac.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: Damage to third party car (SMA 9412B) hit by a fallen tree branch on 1.11.2018

Dear Eugene,

Thank you for the assignment.

Best Regards,

Catherine Chong | Admin

LEK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@kkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Pava Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5{408933)

From: Ang Eugene [mailto:angeugene@ioplis.com.sg]

Sent: Tuesday, 20 November, 2018 5:17 PM

To: assignments@|kkauto.com

Cc: victorfong @toplis.com.sg; toplis@outlook.com; 'LILY KOH' <lilvkeh@Ilonpac.com>; 'NM_Claim_5G’
<nm_claim@lonpac.com>

Subject: Damage to third party car (SMA 9412B) hit by a fallen tree branch on 1.11.2018

Our Ref: 5850108
Dear Catherine

We are the Loss Adjusters appointed by the Insurers, Lonpac Insurance Bhd to look into the above matteron a
‘without prejudice’ basis.
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SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT
IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Flanen raporl correclly tha dolails of Ihe accidand lo spaed up tha claims process.

2. Thia Form must ba camplaled by tha Palicyholdar endior tha Aulhorizad Diver,

2. informalion provided mustbe as inihiul and accurale as passible. Any willu) misreprasantabon or wilhalding of malaral facts may sllow insuranca companies in
repudiate poficy linkifily, ;

4. The iseus end acceplanca of ihis Form by insuranca companies is nal an admisslon of pelisy labllity an the part of the Insunsnca companlee.

4. Any Talee raporing may ba ralerrad Lo tha Polica for invastigalion,

. This nepord will ke fonvmrded by the insurars of (he GlA Records Mansgamon| Cantra sslablishad by the Ganasl Insurance Asaocielion of Singapara (GLA] far
archiving and [hal copies of lis repodt will, for a fee, be made avaliaole dpoen applicalion by Inberesled paries,

7. By the lodgamant of thls rapan e tha Inaurara, yau haraby conaant ta ine archiving of this repan at tha cantie nnd Lo coples ol the repart belng made ayvallzile
afaresaid

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report 051172018 10:15

Date Of Accident o1r1/2018 15:50

Exzct Location Of Accident T HOLLAND GROVE RD HENRY PARK PR SCHOOL
Country/Stale of Loss SINGAPORE

Vehlcle Repisliralion Number SMAD4128

E-Jnﬁumdﬂl‘utlnﬁwdar | |
Wame CF Ragisterad Owner SalMAH BINTE AMAT

MNRIC Mo 513780120

Emall Address MOEMAIL

habile Phone Mo (LOCAL) +65-90230390

Allarnalive Phane No OFFICE-80239390
i\.fahlnle Partinulars B o

Manufaoturer HYURDAI

Madel ACCENT-1.4 (A)

Exacl Purpose for which vehicle was being used at
Ume of accldent

Are you elalming under your own Instrahce polley

for rapair 1o your vehicle? - NO

If Mey, Pleage slale actlion to be laken THIRD PARTY

Vahlcle Category PRIVATE CAR
:x fsurance Gal'ﬁpa ny ) Lo ;
Mame of Insurance Company EQ 1NSiJHANCE COMPANY LTD
Typa OF Coverage GOMPREHENSIVE

Fleet Palloy MO

Policy Number DMPPHO16-003997

Cover Mota Numbar

!Eﬂuer ' ; ' ' : "y ,
Meamae of Driver ISHAK HI-N SARBINI

MRIC No 501630780

Date OF Binth 170aras4

Occupation NDOOR

Data Of Driving Pass 2210441982

[riving Expatience 36 YEARS AND 6 MONTHS
Gender MALE

Mohile Number (LOGAL) +65-80230:390

Fax Mumiber

Contacl Numbaor

EMall Address NOEMAIL

Paga 1 al 13



hNov. 2018 11:53 * No. 1954

Addreas BLK 307 YISHUN RING ROAD #03-1851
Paslcode fa03ar

Was driver an employes of lhe Insured's Company NO
Il Mo, Relationship of the Diiver with the Insured  SPOUSE

Vehlcle Registration Number of Driver's Own
Wahiglp =

Insurance Gompany of Driver's Own Vehicle -

i General iInformation of the Accldent

Type Of Accident HIT BY FALLEN TREE / OTHER OBJECTS
Weathar Condillahs DRIZZLING
Road Surface WET

| Other Information

Was any foraign vehicls involved in this accident? WO
MWumbar of vahicles involvad In the accldani

Was any body Injured In the Aocldent? MO

Was any Injured conveyed to hospital by
ambutanca?

Was any ofher materlal or properly damaged? YES

| hava been appreached by unknown person(s)

saliciing/offaring accident claims assistance, iy
Number of Pagsangors (Including Driver) 2
Passanger 1 NAME: : BALMAH BINTE AMAT

GENDER: : FEMALE

| Detalls of Police Action

.Wns the aceident reporied Lo the police? YES

If Yas Plaase stala which Pollea Station

Polica Stalion Mamao ALEXANDRA NEIGHEOURHOOD POLICE POST

ROAL: BLE 46-2 COMMONWEALTH DR , POSTCODE: 140462,
COUNTRY: SINGAPORE

Pelice Stalion Conlact TEL NO: 1800-4739999 - FAX MO: 64713589
Wag nolice of Inlendad Proseculion given? NO

FPolice Stalion Addross

'IFYm. Jagainst whom?
i {‘lraumstancd:a of Kl.:.:cidanf o
REFER TO POLICE REFORT

| Mtachrnunt{s] .
Are accldent phﬂlﬂ‘i availabla for allachmsnl'? YES

Was Ihare any vidao caplurad by Car Camera? YES

Was (here any audlo recorded? NO

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Vehlcle Registrallon Mumber

Wehicle Make/ModaliColaur

Datails O Propanias FALLEM TREE
Vehicle Calagaly HASUNKHNOWN

Name of Driver

NRIC/Passport Mumbar

Contach Mumbar

Addrass

Fostcoda

Fage 2 ol 13
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Insurance Company Name

Walure Of Damage
bo. OF Passanger (Inchuding Dirivar)
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> Back to OneMotoring

PADEIMNE Bakata Fraamse

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner |D Type:

Owner |D:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

Singapore NRIC
9012D

SMA9412B

No

05 Nov 2018
HYUNDAI

ACCENT (RB) 1.4 CVT
Silver

2018

G4LCJU002720
KMHCU41BTJU434515
73.6 kW (98 bhp)
$7,928.00

23 Jun 2018

23 Jun 2018

0

$7,928.00

Yes
22 Jun 2028
$5,946.00

22 Jun 2028

A - Car up to 1600cc & 97kW (130bhp)
10

$38,941.00

$37,502.00

$43,448.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 05 Nov 2018
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1S 2018 Used Hyundai Accent Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMarl

sGCAarRMART.COM

Mew Cars Used Cars Sell My Car Directory Products Insurance Artick

CONNECTING CAR BUYERS & SELLERS.
.. We'll handle your loans, insurance & other paperwork for FREE. '

Post = Maw 5 Years Coe Renewal Toyoka Vios 1.5a
an Advertisement Mo Years Coe Renswal Toy i ABWINE
Sell it yourself! Advertise it at just 2y 2.88%p.a Lowest [nterest @Gy
58 until it's SOLD! Cars Financing $2000 _a
$ Dowinpayiment Monthly Frod ﬂ‘
$434
Post an Ad Advertiser Login Ways of Selling GV Credit Pre Lbd  Standy
| Browse by Category v Sort |
2 vehicles Hyundal Accent [ Advan
Make Model Price Depreciation Rieg Date Eng Cap Ml
Search Selection Hyundai Accent Any Any 2018 Any
P Hyundai Accent 1.4A (OPC) $52,800 $5,180 fyr 12-Apr-2018 1,366 cc s

Accident Free, As Good As Brand Mew, Impulse Buy. Fuel Saving And Powerful. No Outstanding Loan. Comes With 5 Ye:
Viewing And Test Drive By Appointment Only,

Tags: 2018 Hyundai Accent, 2018 hyundai accent, Hyundai Accent, hyundal accent, Hyundal, Accent,

Posted: 27-Oct-2018 Used Hyundal

E 2600 -
Hyundai Accent 1.4A £62,000 $6,170 fyr 26-Mar-2018 1,368 cc 3

Accident Free, Very Low Mileage Done, The Most Reliable And Affordable Sedan In The Market. No Outstanding Loan. B
Don't Miss Before It's Gone. Comes With 5 Year Warranty And 5...

Carro
Posted; 13-Sep-2018

Tags: 2018 Hyundai Accent, 2018 hyundal accent, Hyundai Accent, hyundai accent, Hyundai, Accent,
Used Hyundai

Save this search criteria, to get email alerts whenever a match is found.

Maka Model Price Depreciation Reg Date Eng Cap il

For old advertisements, view Expired ads

Home | Mew Cars | Used Cars | Sell My Car | Directory | Products | Insurance | Article | Fo

: er one car classifieds for parallel import cars, Toyota, Honda, Nissan, Mitsubishi & BMW. There are plenty of cars for sale,
ca Compara i, SUV, MPV, hatchback, to COE cars & OPC cars. You can also buy from a car auction, look up car loans, low mileage cars

hitps:fiwww.sgearmart comfused_cars/listing. php?MOD=Hyundai+Accent&PRC=08DEP=0&RGD=2018&VEH=08AVL=2 12



5 K Automobile Pte Ltd
(Co Reg. No. 201500047H)

23 Kaki Bukit Ave 4, #03-01

Vicom Inspection Centre (S415933)
Tel: 6789 5155 Fax : 6783 5155

TO

ATTENTION : MOTOR CLAIMS DEPT

OWNER'S PARTIGULAR Xie

DATE

: 16-Mov-18

JOB TYPE : T/P CLAIM

VEHICLE DETAILS

NAME VEHICLE NO : SMAG412B
ADDRESS MODEL s HYUNDA] ACCENT
|ACCIDENT DETAILS DATE
TIME
THIRD PARTY REQUESTOR | CONTACT DAUD/93911482
QUOTATION SUMMARY
CLAIM DETAIL : PARTS
SIN DESCRIPTION ory | et | i
J|sonner DAL 1 | $ 1,178.00|$ 1,178.00
2|BONNET HINGES e 2 5 56.00 |5 112.00
4|WIPER GARNISH (-1 1 |$ 22800|¢% 22800
s|FRONT BUMPER £ 1 $  42500|$% 425.00
s|FRONT BUMPER SIDE RET.&INEF:‘. ¢ 2 5 65.00 | 5 130.00
7|FRONT GRILLE ) 1 S 63.00|$ 63.00
8|FRONT GRILLE CHROME 1 5 168.00 | & 168.00 |
8| FRONT FENDER LH . 1 S 59860 |5 598.60
o| FRONT EENDER GARINSH | mte 1 $  6500|%  65.00
10| FRONT WINDCSCREEN GLASS Nt 2 1 ¢ R4400|S B844.00
11{FRONT WINDSCREEN GLASS MOULDING /" 1 |$§ 5800|$% 5800
12|HEADLAMP LH e, 1 S 58740|% 58740
12| FRONT DOOR SIDE MIRROR 1 |$ 58740|S$ 587.40
14|[FRONT DOOR GLASS LH |} 1 S 358.00|S5 35800
15|FRONT DOOR OUTER WEATHERSTRIP At 2 1 $  4500|$  45.00
16|FRONT OUTER HANDLE pd 1 S 28000 |S 280.00.}
17|ROOF TOP MOULDING LH 1 |$ 12500|$% 125.00
2€1%40 TOTAL PRICE $ 5,852.40
LESS 20% $ 1,170.48
2 o5 SUBTOTALPRICE  § 4,681.92
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
S/N DESCRIPTION Qry | UNIT S/NETT ;%T;}r
1|FRONT WINDSCREEN SEALANT 1 S 60.00|S  60.00




2|FRONT WINDSCREEN INNER SEAL /1 % 1 ¢  6000|S  60.00
3|BONNET INSULATION CLIPS SET 1 S 60005  60.00 [
4|FRONT BUMPER CLIPS SET $ART 1 |$ 6500|$ 65007
TOTAL S 245.00
CLAIM DETAILS: LABOUR AND SPRAY PAINTING
B DESCRIPTION PRICE ARIISIED
SIN 10 COST
1{|TO PANEL BEAT, WELD ,CUT, ADJUST, KNOCK S 800,00
2| TO SPRAY PAINT 5 2,000.00
3| TUFF COAT 5 100.00
4|REMOVE & REFIX FRONT WINDSCREEN GLASS $ 12000 | «
TOTAL $ 3,020.00 (tou
ESTIMATE REPORT
TOTAL PARTS COST  : $ 4,926.92
TOTAL LABOUR COST : S 3,020.00
TOTAL REPAIR COST  : § 7,946.92
n'J -f{.‘-'.\I Cun If’ e :
APPROVED DETAILS (¢ 21 :.F! \ ."F 1Y
EXCESS : . / .,
NG, OF WORKING DAYS
RE-SURVEY o b P,
PART BY PART OR LUMP SUM : }
DATE & TIME OF SURVEY : -
SURVEYED BY : ‘tt:“f(@( SRS S

CONTACT NUMBER

HS. Q\TK_.

e RanAB D
L KK Auto Consultants hence atify

= Ranairer of
Ing mepaill v

To resuUf ey Ll i
gl resuneEy

i b Fenair
Acknowledged oy mepd

Signalue
Drate



LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

W IR oo 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
- TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 18-8607198-R

Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile

TOPLIS AND HARDING (S) PTE LTD Ref : CS/TP18021041/Agbs2
133 CECIL STREET #17-01A KECK SENG TOWER :
SINGAPORE 069535 Babe: 17:12:2018
OM BEHALF OF SALMAH BINTE AMAT Code: TP188

B

Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM

Insured Veh. PUBLIC LIABILITY Veh. Inspected SMA 9412B
Policy No. Coverage (3) 0.00
Claim No. SB850108 Excess (§) 0.00
Assign From EUGEMNE ANG Assign Date 2011172018
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model HYUNDAIACCENT c.c 1368
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2018
Chassis No. KMHCU41BTJU434515 Colour GREY
Odometer 12110 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification NIL
General GOoD
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |[175/70R14 KUMHO B mm
L/H Front Tyre [175/T0R14 KUMHO & mm
R/H Rear Tyre |175/7T0R14 KUMHO & mm
L/H Rear Tyre |175/70R14 KUMHOD & mm
4, Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE FRONT PORTION.
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
5. General Information
Accident Date  01/11/2018 Inspection Date 221172018
Survey held at 8 KAKI BUKIT AVE 4 #08-48
Repairer SK AUTOMOBILE PTE LTD
5a. Remarks
AJTHE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.

Sb. Estimate Days of Repair

ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR; 6 Working Days




T VPl V4 LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
- 2 BE B 51 Ubi fve 1#01-25 Paya Ubi industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 1%-9607198-R Page Mo.:1 of 2
ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SMA 9412B
o . Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Gty Description of Parts Condition Workshop l;] ﬁl}
BEPLACEMENT QF PARTS
1|BONNET DENTED 1,178.00 1,178.00
2|BONNET HINGES @ $56.00 NOT NECESSARY 112.00 -
1|WIPER GARNISH cut 228.00 228.00
1|FRONT BUMPER TO REPAIR SEE 425.00 -
LABOUR
2|FRONT BUMPER SIDE RETAINER @ $65.00 NOT NECESSARY 130.00 -
1|FRONT GRILLE NOT NECESSARY 63.00 -
1|FRONT GRILLE CHROME cuT 168.00 168.00
1|FRONT FENDER LH TO REPAIR SEE 598 80 .
LABOUR
1|FRONT FENDER GARNISH NOT NECESSARY 65.00
1|FRONT WINDSCREEN GLASS NOT NECESSARY 844.00 =
1|FRONT WINDSCREEN GLASS MOULDING NOT NECESSARY 58.00
1|HEADLAMP LH cuT 587,40 587 40
1|FRONT DOOR SIDE MIRROR TO REPAIR SEE 587 40 :
LABOUR
1|FRONT DOOR GLASS LH cut 358.00 358.00
1|FRONT DOOR OUTER WEATHERSTRIP NOT NECESSARY 4500 -
1|FRONT OUTER HANDLE NOT NECESSARY 280.00 -
1|ROOF TOP MOULDING LH NOT NECESSARY 125.00 >
LESS 20% DISCOUNT -1,170.48 -503.88
468192 2,015.52
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
1|FRONT WINDSCREEN SEALANT (SN) NOT NECESSARY £0.00 -
1|FRONT WINDSCREEN INNER SEAL (SN) NOT NECESSARY £0.00 .
1|SET BONNET INSULATION CLIPS (SN) NOT NECESSARY £0.00 -
1|SET FRONT BUMPER CLIPS (SN) NOT NECESSARY £5.00 >
24500 -
LABOQUR
TO PANEL BEAT, WELD, CUT, ADJUST, KNOCK. 800.00 200.00
INCLUSIVE OF THE REPAIR OF FRONT BUMPER, FRONT
FENDER LH AND FRONT DOOR SIDE MIRROR.
TO SPRAY PAINT 2,000.00 1,200.00
TUFF COAT NOT NECESSARY 100.00 -

Report Ref No. CS/TP18021041/Aqbs2




LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. Mo: 199607108R GST Req. No. 19-9607198-R

Page No.:2 of 2

Description of Parts

Condition

Estimate By
Workshop ($)

Qur Adjusted
(8)

REMOVE & REFIX FRONT WINDSCREEN GLASS

NOT NECESSARY

120.00

3,020.00

1.400.00

GRAND TOTAL

7,946.92

3,415.52

RECOMMENDED COST OF LUMP SUM REPAIRS
(TOITS PRE-ACCIDENT CONDITION)

2,700.00

Report Ref No. CS/TP18021041/Aqbs2

ADRIAN LING WAI PING
B.Eng, AMSOE AMIRTE AMSAE-A M. MATAI

Licensed Appraiser

DISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES:- This Report is made solely for the use and benefit of the Client named on the front page of this Report.

o Makifity of responsibiiy whalseever, in confact er tert,
Repor, in whole of in parl. dees 50 at his or her own nisk.

s accepted to any third party who may reply on the Report whally or in gart. Any third pany acting or replying on this




